From: Sanli |-

To: H ra - JP

Cc: Foley Mackenzie - CC HEIP; Sanlin Cheryl - JP
Subject: Bonding Dates-Time

Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 5:25:55 PM

Hi Sara,

| would like [flf g0 to Mrs. Ketterling on Mondays to help ease the anxiety. | would like [iliito
continue coming music on Wednesdays.

| would like to meet-and her buddy in the pod on the following dates and times: 11:30-11:45
a.m.

Mondays: November: 4, 18, No school on Monday the 11th Tuesdays: November: 12 & 19
Wednesdays: 61" 13t and 20

After the Thanksgiving Break:
| would like to see fif§} attend a full week of music. Bonding Time: Mon. December 2™ and see ififjiim

will come to music.
| have added extra day on Tuesdays.

Let me know if this works.
Thanks,
Cheryl



From: Sanlin Cheryl - P

To: tweedyb41@hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd:

Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 11:36:45 PM
Get Outlook foriOS

From: Sara Hayes <saraha@ckschools.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:07:11 PM

To: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <CherylSa@ckschools.org>

Cc: Foley Mackenzie - CC HEJP <MackenzieF@ckschools.org>; Ottmar Melissa - JP

<MelissaD@ckschools.org>; Jared <Jaredottmar@hotmail.com>

Subject: SO

Hello All,

I touched base with .’s parents at conferences. She has gone to music one time since
she started having issues. At conferences, we discussed that it might be good for her to
continue getting some time to bond with Ms. Sanlin and a friend. Some suggestions

were: coloring, reading with her, coming into class to work next to her, etc. We agreed
that this will help .become more comfortable with the idea of returning to music full

time.

On Monday this week, right when we were lining up, .star'ted crying and begged not
to go to music. She wanted to go help Ms Ketterling again. At the time we did not know
there was a sub in music, so she went to help Ms Ketterling's class. She expressed her
anxiety about getting in trouble again. Just something to think about. Maybe
strengthening that bond will help ease her worries.

Let's touch base again before Thanksgiving Break to see how things are going.
Let me know if there are any other concerns or questions.

Thanks!
Sara

Miss Sara Hayes
Moitessors 15t-3rd






From: Cheryl Sanlin

To: Kathryn Vogel
Subject: Re: 11/8 Boy Scout Troop-Time Sensitive
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 3:31:16 PM

Thanks for letting me know!

On Wed, Oct 30, 2019 at 3:08 PM Kathryn Vogel <kathrynv(@ckschools.org> wrote:
- Good afternoon,

T have a couple (NN NRRANRER: - MNP G /1o are Girl Scouts, but no Boy Scouts

or Cub Scouts in mine.

Have a great day!

- Kathryn Vogel
' On Thu, Oct 24, 2019 at 9:45 AM Sanlin Cheryl - JP <CherylSa@ckschools.org> wrote:

- | Hi,

Veterans Day is a special time for our military and veterans. The United States Navy
" | Color Guard Flag Unit is unavailable for our Veterans Day School Assembly on
| 3 November 81, Does anyone know if we have students who are members of a Boys Scout

- Troop?

: Please let me know.

| Thanks,
| | Cheryl



From: Sanlin Cheryl - P

To: Ewing Rachel - JP

Subject: Re: I found students who are in Boy Scouts...
Date: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:36:34 PM
Thank you.

Get Outlook fori0S

From: Ewing Rachel - JP <RachelE@ckschools.org>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:56:48 AM

To: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <CherylSa@ckschools.org>
Subject: RE: | found students who are in Boy Scouts...

His back is doing much better! Thanks for asking! I'll forward your email on to him, and remind him

that we have several Cubs from “ old pack at our school.
Rach

From: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <CherylSa@ckschools.org'>
Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2019 9:43 PM

To: Ewing Rachel - JP <RachelE@ckschcols.org>
Subject: Re: | found students who are in Boy Scouts...

How is Keith feeling?

Yes. I still need Keith to help gather the students and prep them for this evevt
Get Qutlook foriOS

From: Ewing Rachel - JP <RachelE@ckschools.org>
Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2019 9:27:56 PM

To: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <Cheryl ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: | found students who are in Boy Scouts...

Does that mean you don't need me to ask Keith about it? Sorry, I'm easily confused...

From: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <ChervlSa@ckschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2019 2:34 PM

To: Ewing Rachel - JP <RachelE@c] Is.org>
Subject: | found students who are in Boy Scouts...

Hi,






From: Sanlin Cheryl - IP

To: Bryant Amber - LSC
Subject: Re: password and Destiny resources
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:14:50 AM

Attachments: image001.0ng

Thank you.
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Bryant Amber - LSC <amberb@ckschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:13:47 AM
To: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <CherylSa@ckschools.org>

Subject: RE: password and Destiny resources

DIS set your password to "“’ so that should get you in!

From: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <CherylSa@ckschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2018 7:51 AM

To: Bryant Amber - LSC <amberb@ckschools.org>
Subject: Re: password and Destiny resources

Hi Amber,

I am mainly interested in the Media Resources. I will let help desk know. Thank you,
Cheryl

Get Qutlook foriOS

From: Bryant Amber - LSC <amberb@®ckschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 7:49:.02 AM

To: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <Cheryl ckschools.org>
Subject: password and Destiny resources

Hi Cheryl,

| just got your message and have passed your Destiny password issue on to DIS to take a look at.
As far as resources go, I'm not sure exactly what you are looking for. Kurt can show you the different
resources we have, such as webpath express, Overdrive/Sora ebooks, etc.

If you are looking for Media library materials, once you are able to login to Destiny, you will see a box
for the Media & Curriculum Prof. Library. Make sure to check it and then when you search for

something, items from this collection will come up.






From: Sanlin Cheryl - JP
To: Hayes Sara - JP

Cc: Foley Mackenzie - CC HEJP; Ottmar Melissa - JP; Jared
Subject: RE:.
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 5:13:24 PM

Hello Everyone,
This afternoon ilihad a good time in music. | will connect with Ms. Hayes in regard to bonding

more with | appreciate the note.
Ms. Sanlin

From: Sara Hayes <saraha@ckschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 2:07 PM

To: Sanlin Cheryl - JP <CherylSa@ckschools.org>
Cc: Foley Mackenzie - CC HEJP <MackenzieF@ckschools.org>; Ottmar Melissa - JP

<MelissaO@ckschools.org>; Jared <Jaredottmar@hotmail.com>

Subject: .
Hello All,

I touched base with .s parents at conferences. She has gone to music one time
since she started having issues. At conferences, we discussed that it might be good for
her to continue getting some time to bond with Ms. Sanlin and a friend. Some
suggestions were: coloring, reading with her, coming into class to work next to her,
etc. We agreed that this will help .become more comfortable with the idea of
returning to music full time.

On Monday this week, right when we were lining up, .started crying and begged not
to go to music. She wanted to go help Ms Ketterling again. At the time we did not
know there was a sub in music, so she went to help Ms Ketterling's class. She
expressed her anxiety about getting in trouble again. Just something to think about.
Maybe strengthening that bond will help ease her worries.

Let's touch base again before Thanksgiving Break to see how things are going.
Let me know if there are any other concerns or questions.

Thanks!
Sara

Miss Sara Hayes

Montessori 15t-3rd

Hawk Elementary @ Jackson Park
360-662-9052

"Honoring the Journey"



From: Sanlin Cheryl - JP

To: Hayes Sara - P

Subject: Student

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 8:12:28 AM
Hi Sara,

I would like to if we can put- on a time sheet. -continues to mess around and needs many

reminders to stay on task.

Let me know.
Cheryl

Get Outlook for iOS





